

McDonough County Social Services Guide Revised July 2024



ADOPTION/FOSTER CARE

Center for Youth and Family Solutions	309-323-6600 https://www.cyfsolutions.org/
Frontline Foster Family Foundation (Resources for foster families)	309-267-8768 www.frontlinefosterfamilyfoundation.org
Lutheran Social Services of Illinois (Canton)	309-647-3325 https://www.lssi.org/
Pregnancy Resource Center (Rushville)	217-322-2700, 800-424-1991 https://www.mypregnancyoptions.com/
Spoon River Pregnancy Resource Center (Canton)	309-647-4102 https://spoonriverpregnancycenter.com/in dex.html
Tri-State Family Services Center (Carthage)	217-357-3343 https://www.facebook.com/TriStateFamily Services/
Women's Pregnancy Center- Peoria	309-688-0202 https://empowerlc.org/

AIDS/HIV

Beu Health Center: Counseling & Testing	309-298-1888 https://www.wiu.edu/student_success/beu_health_center/
Family Planning Services of Western Illinois, Inc	309-343-6162 (Galesburg) https://familyplanningservice.net/
McDonough County Health Department	309-837-9951 http://www.mchdept.com/

ALCOHOL AND OTHER SUBSTANCES/ADDICTIONS

Addicts Victorious	217-223-1388 Hotline 1-800-323-1388 https://horizonsquincy.com/addicts-victorious/
Bridgeway: Counseling for Substance Abuse	309-837-4876 https://www.bway.org/
Bridgeway ROSC (Recovery Oriented System of Care-Substance Abuse Peer Recovery Support)	309-613-3190 https://www.bway.org/?page=education/rosc

 Eagle View Community Health System Counseling Alcohol and other SU services (SU counseling, Drug court, and DUI assessments) Medical services Dental services 	Oquawka: 309-867-2202 Stronghurst: 309-924-2424 Monmouth: 866-346-1337 https://www.eagleviewhealth.org/
Re:generation (formerly Celebrate Recovery)The Crossing	309-278-5117 https://www.thecrossing.net/about/regener ation/
Lakeview Medical and Psychiatric Healthcare	309-575-3222 https://www.macomblakeviewcare.com/
North Central Behavioral Health System (NCBHS)	309-833-2191 https://www.ncbhs.org/
SCHS (Schuyler Counseling and Health Services)	217-322-4373 https://schsrushville.com/
Synago	309-833-2008 http://www.synago-llc.com/counseling/
Veterans Administration Medical Center (Iowa City)	319-338-0581 https://www.va.gov/iowa-city-health-care/
W.I.U. Alcohol and Other Drugs Resource Center (Primarily for WIU students)	309-298-2457 https://www.wiu.edu/student_success/aod/

CHILD CARE CENTERS/PRESCHOOLS/AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM

Bushnell-Prairie City Elementary	309-772-9464 https://www.bpcschools.org/
Catch a Star Learning Center	309-833-2741 http://www.catchastarlearningcenter.com/
Child Care Resource and Referral Center	309-205-3070 https://www.childcareillinois.org/
Head Start P.A.C.T.	309-209-2095 or 217-773-3903 https://www.pactheadstart.com/
Immanuel Lutheran Preschool	309-833-1100 https://immanuelmacomb.com/
MacArthur Early Childhood Center	309-833-4273 https://www.macomb185.org/83/MacArth ur-Early-Childhood-Center
St. Paul Preschool	309-833-2470 https://www.stpaulmacomb.com/#

University Infant & Preschool Center	309-298-1250 https://www.wiu.edu/coehs/preschool/
Wee Care Day Care Center (fee based on income)	309-833-5267 https://www.facebook.com/people/Wee-Ca re-Center/100057501426948/
Wesley Christian Child Development Center	309-836-9356 https://www.wesleychildcarecenter.com/
West Prairie Elementary North Campus-Good Hope	309-456-3920 https://wpne.wp103.org/o/wpne
West Prairie Elementary South Campus-Colchester	309-776-3802 https://wpse.wp103.org/
YMCA After School Programs (MAP) - Bushnell-Prairie City Elementary Site - Edison School - Lincoln Elementary - West Prairie North Site - West Prairie South Site	309-833-2129 309-772-9464 309-837-9593 309-333-8385 309-776-3790 309-836-7520 https://www.ymca.org/what-we-do/youth-development/child-care
Y.M.C.A. Community Child Care Center	309-836-7520 https://www.ymca.org/what-we-do/youth- development/child-care

CHILD SUPPORT

Child Support Enforcement Program	1-800-447-4278 https://www.acf.hhs.gov/css
County Clerk and Recorder	309-833-2474 http://mcg.mcdonough.il.us/countyclerk.html
Prairie State Legal Services (Galesburg)	800-331-0617 https://pslegal.org/our-offices

CHILDREN, YOUTH, AND FAMILY SERVICES

4-H and Family Life	309-837-3939 https://extension.illinois.edu/hkmw/4-h-mcdonough-county https://www.facebook.com/McDonough4H / /
Anger Management Group - MDH	309-836-1582 https://www.mdh.org/our-services/behavio

	ral-health-and-psychiatry/
Autism Program, The (TAP)	217-525-8332 https://tap-illinois.org/
Big Brothers-Big Sisters of McDonough County	309-837-5437 https://www.bbbsmv.org/
Boy Scouts of America	563-349-8055 https://www.scouting.org/
CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocate) Hancock County (Advocacy network for children)	319-795-3714 https://advonet.org/childrens-advocacy-ce nters/hancock-county-child-advocacy-cent er-satellite-location/
CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocate) McDonough County (CASA of West Central of Illinois)	309-343-4299 https://advonet.org/childrens-advocacy-ce nters/mcdonough-county-child-advocacy-c enter-satellite-location/
Center for Best Practices in Early Childhood	309-298-1634 https://www.wiu.edu/coehs/thecenter/
Center for Youth and Family Solutions	309-833-1791 https://www.cyfsolutions.org/
Child & Family Connections	309-575-3242 https://www.roe26.net/cfc13
Community Child Care Resource & Referral Center	309-205-3070 https://www.childcareillinois.org/
Council for Exceptional Children	309-837-3911 https://www.illinoiscec.net/
Division of Specialized Care for Children	800-946-8468 or 217-524-2000 https://dscc.uic.edu/
Early Beginnings/ROE26	309-731-4395 https://www.roe26.net/early-beginnings
Early Beginnings/ROE26 Childbirth & Prenatal Support	309-731-4419 https://www.roe26.net/early-beginnings
Easter Seals- UCP	309-686-1177 https://www.easterseals.com/ci/
Frontline Foster Family Foundation (Resources for foster families)	309-267-8768 www.frontlinefosterfamilyfoundation.org
Girl Scouts of Central Illinois	888-623-1237 https://www.getyourgirlpower.org/

Head Start P.A.C.T. & W.I.U. Child Care (Macomb)	309-298-3143 https://www.pactheadstart.com/
Head Start P.A.C.T. (the rest of McDonough County)	800-443-7228 or 217-773-3903 https://www.pactheadstart.com/
Hobby Horse (Support for all who are touched by adoptionbirth parents, adoptive parents and adoptees)	217-243-7708 https://www.hobbyhorsehouse.org/
Illinois Department of Children and Family Services DCFS Child Abuse Hotline	309-647-0051 800-252-2873 https://dcfs.illinois.gov/safe-kids/reporting. html
Lakeview Medical and Psychiatric Healthcare	309-575-3222 https://www.macomblakeviewcare.com/
L.E.A.P. Program/ROE26 (Supporting schools with training and truancy support)	309-731-4385 309-575-3253 https://www.roe26.net/l-e-a-p/index
Lutheran Social Services - Canton	309-647-3325 https://www.lssi.org/
Macomb Area Christian Ministerial Association (MACMA)	309-833-5483 or 309-833-2496
Macomb Park District	309-833-4562 https://macombparkdistrict.com/
Macomb Mental Wellness	309-938-4367 https://www.psychologytoday.com/us/ther apists/macomb-mental-wellness-llc-maco mb-il/790544
March of Dimes	312-435-4007 https://www.marchofdimes.org/get-involve d/in-your-area?zip=61455
McDonough County Health Department	309-837-9951 http://www.mchdep.t.com/
McDonough County Juvenile Probation Office-Court Services	309-837-2307 http://www.9thjudicial.org/Mcdonough/m cdonough-court-services.html
McDonough County Special Recreation Association	309 833-4562 https://www.mcsra.com/
McDonough County United Way	309-837-9180 https://www.mcdonoughunitedway.com/
National Maternal Mental Health Hotline 24/7, free, confidential support before, during, and after pregnancy	1-833-852-6262 https://mchb.hrsa.gov/national-maternal-

	mental-health-hotline
North Central Behavioral Health Systems (NCBHS)	309-833-2191 https://www.ncbhs.org/
Prevent Child Abuse Illinois	217-522-1129 https://www.preventchildabuseillinois.org/
Safe Families (Temporary placement of children with host family)	309-750-4568 https://safe-families.org/
Samaritan Well, The (men and women)	309-837-3357 https://wciccc.com/housing_directory/sam aritan-well/ OR https://www.facebook.com/samaritanwellincmacomb/
Tri-States Audio Information Services	309-298-2403 https://www.wiu.edu/cofac/ais/ OR https://www.facebook.com/tristatesais/
University of Illinois Extension: 4-H	309-837-3939 https://4h.extension.illinois.edu/
Victim Services (WIRC)	Domestic Violence 24-hour Hotline 309-837-5555 Sexual Assault 24-hour Hotline 309-837-5555 http://wirpc.org/victim-services/
West Central Illinois Center for Independent Living	309-833-5766 https://www.wcicil.org/
West Central Illinois Special Education Cooperative (WCISEC)	309-837-3911 https://www.wcisec.org/
W.I.C. (Women's, Infant's and Children's Program)	309-837-9951 http://www.mchdept.com/index.php/comm unity-health/wic/
W.I.U. Counseling Center (WIU students only)	309-298-2453 https://www.wiu.edu/student_success/ucc/ programs/index.php
W.I.U. Psychology Clinic	309-298-1919 https://www.wiu.edu/cas/psychology/clinic/
W.I.U. Student Council for Exceptional Children	309-298-1778 https://exceptionalchildren.org/
Y.M.C.A. (reduced fee for low income)	309-833-2129 https://www.macombymca.org/

CLOTHING/HOUSEHOLD ITEMS

American Cancer Society (wigs for those undergoing cancer treatment)	800-322-4577 https://www.cancer.org/
Birthright of Macomb, Inc (for pregnant women & babies)	309-836-2021 https://birthright.org/macomb
Crossing Thrift Store	309-837-1807 https://www.thecrossing.net/thrift-stores/
Goodwill of Central Illinois	309-421-0595 https://www.goodwillpeo.org/
Macomb Personal Care Closet – University Baptist Church	309-837-2550 https://www.ubcmacomb.com/macomb-pe rsonal-care-closet/
Shepherd's Gate Clothes Closet	309-255-9178 https://www.facebook.com/Shepherdsgate clothescloset/
Sleep in heavenly Peace (Building, assembling and delivering bunk beds to children)	844-432-2337 ext 5557 https://shpbeds.org/
Western Illinois Regional Council	309-837-2997 https://wirpc.org/
Wig Loan Program (Women undergoing cancer treatment)	309-837-3941 www.wirpc.org

COUNSELING

Clearpoint Financial Solutions	217-546-7101 https://www.clearpoint.org/
Connections Counseling Service	309-333-8353 https://www.facebook.com/ConnectionsCouns elingServices/
Consumer Credit Counseling Service	800-966-3328
Counseling Cares	309-833-2255 https://www.counselingcares.com/
Eagle View Community Health System - Counseling	Oquawka: 309-867-2202
- Alcohol and other SU services (SU counseling, Drug court, and DUI assessments)	Stronghurst: 309-924-2424
- Medical services - Dental services	Monmouth: 866-346-1337
	https://www.eagleviewhealth.org/
Galesburg Rescue Mission	309-343-4151

	http://www.galesburgrescuemission.org/
Illinois Veterans-Substance Abuse Treatment	217-224-3366
Lakeview Medical and Psychiatric Healthcare	309-575-3222 https://www.macomblakeviewcare.com/
Lutheran Social Services - Canton	309-647-3325 https://www.lssi.org/
Macomb Area Christian Ministers' Association (MACMA)	309-837-2550
MDH-Behavioral Health Services	309-836-1582 https://www.mdh.org/our-services/behavioral -health-and-psychiatry/
National Maternal Mental Health Hotline 24/7, free, confidential support before, during, and after pregnancy	1-833-852-6262 https://mchb.hrsa.gov/national-maternal-men tal-health-hotline
North Central Behavioral Health System (NCBHS)	309-833-2191 https://www.ncbhs.org/
SCHS (Schuyler Counseling and Health Services)	217-322-4373 https://schsrushville.com/
Synago: Individual and Marriage Counseling	309-833-2008 http://www.synago-llc.com/
U of I Extension (Strong Couples)	309-837-3939 https://extension.illinois.edu/family/strong-couples
Victim Services (WIRC)	Domestic Violence 24-hour Hotline 309-837-5555 Sexual Assault 24-hour Hotline 309-837-5555 http://wirpc.org/victim-services/
Victim/Witness Assistance Program	309-837-2309
W.I.U. Counseling Center (WIU Students only)	309-298-2453 https://www.wiu.edu/student_success/ucc/programs/index.php
W.I.U. Hot line (7pm-1am)	309 298 3211 https://www.wiu.edu/hotline/
W.I.U. Psychology Clinic	309-298-1919 https://www.wiu.edu/cas/psychology/clinic/

DENTAL OFFICES WHO TAKE MEDICAID NEAR US

Eagle View Community Health System	Oquawka: 309-867-2202
- Counseling	

 Alcohol and other SU services (SU counseling, Drug court, and DUI assessments) Medical services Dental services 	Stronghurst: 309-924-2424 Monmouth: 866-346-1337 https://www.eagleviewhealth.org/
Fulton County Health Department Dental Clinic (Fulton/Mason Counties ONLY)	309-647-1134, push 1 for dentist https://fultoncountyhealth.com/services/dental-services/
McDonough County Health Department Community Dental Assistance Program (see website & call the health department for more information.	http://www.mchdept.com/index.php/com munity-health/community-dental-assistan ce-program/ 309-837-9951, push 2030

DISABILITY SERVICES

Bridgeway - Rehabilitation Services	800-475-4226 or 309-837-4876 https://www.bway.org/
Center for Best Practices in Early Childhood	309-298-1634 https://www.wiu.edu/coehs/thecenter/
Child & Family Connections #13	866-426-2160 or 309-575-3242 https://www.roe26.net/cfc13
Division of Specialized Care for Children	800-946-8468 or 217-524-2000 https://dscc.uic.edu/
Easter Seals-UCP	309-686-1177 https://www.easterseals.com/ci/
Equip for Equality	217-544-0464 https://www.equipforequality.org/
Illinois DHS-DRS (vocational rehabilitation)	309-833-4573 https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item =29736
Illinois DHS/ Work Incentive Planning and Assistance	EXT 2 or 3, 866-390-6771 https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item =137647
Illinois Guardianship & Advocacy Commission	309-671-3030, Statewide Intake 866-274-8023 https://gac.illinois.gov/
Illinois Respite Coalition	217-814-0487 https://www.illinoisrespitecoalition.org/
McDonough County Special Recreation Association	309 833-4562 https://www.mcsra.com/
Mosaic	309-837-5506

	https://www.mosaicinfo.org/
Prairieland Service Coordination	309-921-9102 https://psci.info/
Tri-States Audio Information Services	309-298-2403 https://www.wiu.edu/cofac/ais/
West Central Illinois Center for Independent Living	309-833-5766 https://www.wcicil.org/
West Central Illinois Special Education Cooperative (WCISEC)	309-837-3911 https://www.wcisec.org/
Western Illinois Area Agency on Aging	800-322-1051 https://www.wiaaa.org/
Western Illinois Home Health Care	309-588-4023 https://www.wihhc.com/
WIU Speech, Language, Hearing Center	309-298-1955 https://www.wiu.edu/cofac/spa/clinic_info. php

EDUCATIONAL/JOB TRAINING SERVICES

American Red Cross Disaster Education & Preparation	217-222-2477 https://www.redcross.org/local/illinois/abo ut-us/locations.html
Carl Sandburg College Bushnell	309-772-2177 https://www.sandburg.edu/
GED-Spoon River College	309-833-6017 https://www.src.edu/academics/ged
Illinois DHS-DRS (vocational rehabilitation)	309-833-4573 https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item =29736
Land of Lincoln Goodwill (Career Services, VetLink, & computer skills)	217-720-5272 https://www.llgi.org/programs-services/car eer-development-services/
L.E.A.P. Program/ROE26 (Supporting schools with training and truancy support)	309-731-4385 309-575-3253 https://www.roe26.net/l-e-a-p/index
Macomb Public Library	309-833-2714 https://www.macomblibrary.com/
Project Insight-W.C.I.S.E.C. (old Grant School)	309-837-5685 https://www.wcisec.org/index.php/project -insight/

Regional Office of Education/Truancy Family Support program	309-575-3257 https://www.roe26.net/project-stay-in-trua ncy/index
ROYALS Academy Alternative Education for grades 9-12	309-575-3241 or 309-731-4629 https://www.roe26.net/optionaled
ROYALS Regional Safe Schools Program, for grades 6-12	309-575-3241 or 309-731-4629 https://www.roe26.net/optionaled
SIU Medicine – Western Region Office	309-649-5668 https://www.siumed.org/location
Spoon River College 800-DEGREES	309-837-5727, or 309-649-6256 https://www.src.edu/
Spoon River College English as a Second Language (ESL)	309-833-6038 https://www.src.edu/academics/ged
University of Illinois Extension	309 -837-3939 https://extension.illinois.edu/
West Central Illinois AHEC	217-357-6832 https://ilahec.uic.edu/regional-centers/wc/
West Central Illinois Special Education Cooperative	309-837-3911 https://www.wcisec.org/
Western Area Career System	309-575-3230 https://www.roe26.net/wacs/
Western Illinois University	309-298-1891 https://www.wiu.edu/
WIOA (Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act)	309-837-1280 https://www.illinoisworknet.com/wio a

EMERGENCY SERVICES

Advocacy Network for Children	217-617-5347 https://advonet.org/
Ambulance (Lifeguard)	911
American Red Cross Disaster Relief	844-319-6560 (24 hour line) https://www.redcross.org/local/illinois/abo ut-us/locations.html
Center for Youth and Family Solutions	309-833-1791 https://www.cyfsolutions.org/
Child Abuse Hotline (DCFS)	800-25-ABUSE

	https://dcfs.illinois.gov/safe-kids/reporting. html
Disaster Preparedness and Relief-Salvation Army	309-837-4824 https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/dis aster-preparedness/
Emergency Calls	911
Good Food Collaborative: Food Pantry & Education Resources 133 W Jackson Street Macomb	309-255-4710 www.goodfoodcollaborative.org
Macomb Fire Department	309-836-7800 https://cityofmacomb.com/fire-department
Macomb Police Department (non-emergency)	309-833-4505 https://cityofmacomb.com/police/
McDonough County Civil Defense (ESDA)	309-837-2686 https://mcesda.com/
McDonough County Sheriff	309-833-2323 https://www.mcdonoughcountysheriff.com
McDonough District Hospital Emergency Room	309-833-4101 https://www.mdh.org/our-services/emerge ncy-services/
Missing Children	800-843-5763
National Run-A-Way Hotline	800-231-6946
North Central Behavioral Health Systems, Inc	309-833-2191 https://www.ncbhs.org/
Prairieland Service Coordination (adults with developmental disabilities only)	309-921-9102 https://psci.info/
Poison Control (MDH)	EXT 11441, 309-833-4101 https://www.mdh.org/
Safe Families (temporary placement of children with host family)	309-750-4568 https://safe-families.org/
School Violence Tip line	800-477-0024
Victim Services (WIRC)	Domestic Violence 24-hour Hotline 309-837-5555 Sexual Assault 309-836-2148 Sexual Assault 24-hour Hotline 309-837-5555

	http://wirpc.org/victim-services/
Western Illinois Regional Council	309-837-2997 <u>www.wirpc.org</u>

EMPLOYMENT/INCOME

Advance Services Inc.	309-421-0687 https://www.advanceservices.com/
Heartland Placement	309-772-3888
Illinois Dept. of Employment Security	309-343-3100 https://ides.illinois.gov/
Illinois DHS-DRS (vocational rehabilitation)	309-833-4573 https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item =29736
Illinois Employment & Training Center (Experience Works)	217-885-3438 https://dceo.illinois.gov/workforcedevelop ment.html
Land of Lincoln Goodwill (Career Services, VetLink, & computer skills)	217-720-5272 https://www.llgi.org/programs-services/car eer-development-services/
Vocational and Development Services of Bridgeway	309-837-4876 https://www.bway.org/?page=services/esfp wd
Western Illinois Area Agency on Aging	800-322-1051 https://www.wiaaa.org/
WIOA (Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act)	309-837-1280 https://www.illinoisworknet.com/wio a

ENERGY ASSISTANCE

Salvation Army, The	309-837-4824 https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/
Veterans Assistance Commission	309-833-3275
Western Illinois Regional Council	_309-837-2997 <u>www.wirpc.org</u>

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Child support: low-cost help to get child support	800-447-4278 https://hfs.illinois.gov/childsupport.html
I	217-546-7101 https://www.clearpoint.org/

General Financial Assistance (for those who do not qualify for SSI & TANF) Contact Township Supervisor: Macomb City Township covers: Blandinsville, Bushnell, Chalmers, Colchester, Eldorado, Hire, Industry, Lamoine, Macomb Township, Mound, New Salem, Prairie City, Sciota, Scotland, and Walnut Grove	309-776-4108 (Bethel Township) 309-333-7850 (Emmet Township) 309-833-2671 (Macomb City Township) 309-221-5382 (Tennessee) https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item =29719
Illinois Department of Human Services (DHS) (TANF, SNAP, Medicaid)	309-833-4127 apply online @ WWW.ABE.ILLINOIS.GOV
Illinois Department of Veterans Affairs	309-836-2243 https://veterans.illinois.gov/
Maple Avenue Christian Church Benevolence Ministry	309-837-9318 http://www.mapleavenue.org/
Money Management International	800-762-2271 https://www.moneymanagement.org/
Salvation Army	309-837-4824 https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/
Social Security and SSI	800-772-1213 or 217-224-8902 https://www.ssa.gov/
U.S.D.A. Rural Development.	EXT 4, 217-224-9307 https://www.rd.usda.gov/
Veterans' Assistance Commission	309-833-3275 http://mcg.mcdonough.il.us/VeteransAssist ance.html
Western Illinois Regional	309-837-2997 <u>www.wirpc.org</u>

FOOD ASSISTANCE

Christian Neighbor Cupboard (B-PC School District only)	309-772-2347
Department of Human Services (SNAP)	309-833-4127 https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item =33698
Emergency Cupboard outside of First Christian Church	(309) 837-6473 https://www.fccmacomb.org/
Good Food Collaborative: Food Pantry & Education Resources 133 W Jackson Street Macomb	309-255-4710 www.goodfoodcollaborative.org
Loaves and Fishes: Grocery Vouchers (have recipients tell cashiers that they are using a voucher before they start ringing up the order).	No phone number Tuesdays 10-12, 2-4 425 Prairie Ave. Macomb https://www.facebook.com/Macombloaves

	<u>fishes2016/</u>
Meals Home Delivery Program-Heartland Health Care Center	309-833-5555 (Seniors)
Salvation Army The, 505 N. Randolph	309-837-4824 https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/
The Crossing Food Pantry	309-836-7870
Western Illinois Regional Council, 223 South Randolph	309-837-2997 <u>www.wirpc.org</u>
W.I.C. (Women's, Infants & Children's Program)	309-837-9951 http://www.mchdept.com/index.php/comm unity-health/wic/
Western Illinois University Food Pantry: available to students, faculty, & staff with valid WIU ID.	Email: wiufoodpantry@wiu.edu https://www.wiu.edu/pantry/7

HEALTH CARE

Abortion Access-Division of National Health Care Services	800-322-1622 (Peoria)
American Cancer Society	800-322-4577 https://www.cancer.org/
American Lung Association	217-528-3441 https://www.lung.org/
Autism Program, The (TAP)	217-525-8332 https://tap-illinois.org/
Beu Health Center (WIU students & spouses)	309-298-1888 https://www.wiu.edu/student_success/beu_health_center/
Easter Seals-UCP	309-686-1177 https://www.easterseals.com/
 Eagle View Community Health System Counseling Alcohol and other SU services (SU counseling, Drug court, and DUI assessments) Medical services Dental services 	Oquawka: 309-867-2202 Stronghurst: 309-924-2424 Monmouth: 866-346-1337 https://www.eagleviewhealth.org/
Family Planning Service of Western Illinois, Inc	309-343-6162 https://familyplanningservice.net/
Graham Medical Group- Macomb	309-252-5191 www.grahamhealthsystem.org
Illinois Breast & Cervical Cancer program (IBCCP)	(309)837-9951, ext: 2200 https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/life- stages-populations/womens-health-service

	s/ibccp.html
Illinois Tobacco Quit line	866-784-8937 https://quityes.org/
March of Dimes	312-435-4007 https://www.marchofdimes.org/
McDonough County Health Department	309-837-9951 http://www.mchdept.com/
McDonough District Hospital	309-833-4101 https://www.mdh.org/
MDH Convenience Clinic (walk-in appointments)	309-836-1700 https://www.mdh.org/locations/mdh-conve nience-clinic/
MDH Family Clinic	309-837-6937 https://www.mdh.org/locations/mdh-famil y-clinic-walk-in-services/
Mesothelioma Center, Asbestos.com	https://www.asbestos.com/doctor-match/?content=cancer-center&lead_attribution=Paid&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=Treatment&utm_content=mesothelioma-cancer-center&utm_term=mesothelioma%20center&campaign_id=41210077&adgroup_id=1240249444797342&keyword_id=kwd-77515863574230:loc-190&ad_network=o&ad_device=c&creative_id=77515756325397&matchtype=e&extension_id=&ad_physical_location=47910&msclkid=e9e8abfda1b31d59797fcd71b2f20094
National Maternal Mental Health Hotline 24/7, free, confidential support before, during, and after pregnancy	1-833-852-6262 https://mchb.hrsa.gov/national-maternal- mental-health-hotline
North Central Behavioral Health Systems, Inc	309-833-2191 https://www.ncbhs.org/
Physician Referral Service	309-836-1505 https://www.mdh.org/
Veterans Administration Medical Centers	319-338-0581 https://www.va.gov/iowa-city-health-care/c ontact-us/
Western Illinois Home Health Care	309-734-9376 or 800-228-5993 https://www.wihhc.com/

Western Illinois Managed Home Services	309-588-4023 https://www.wihhc.com/contactus.html
WIU Speech, Language, Hearing Center	309-298-1955 https://www.wiu.edu/cofac/spa/clinic_info. php

HOME HEALTH CARE/CHORE SERVICES

Addus Homecare	309-734-5531 or 309-743-0319 https://addus.com/
Alternatives	800-798-0988 or 309-277-0167 https://alternativesforyou.org/contact-info rmation/
Help-at-Home	309-833-2444 https://www.helpathome.com/
Illinois DHS / Office of Rehabilitation Services	309-833-4573 https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item =29736
Macomb Medical Equipment & Supply	309-837-6161 or 800-322-7608 https://www.blessinghealth.org/locations/ macomb-medical-equipment-supply
MDH Home Health Care	309-836-1544 https://www.mdh.org/our-services/home- health-care/
Wesley Village Lend-A-Hand	309-833-2123 https://www.wesleyvillagemacomb.com/lif estyle-choices/home-health/
Western Illinois Home Health Care	309-734-9376 or 800-228-5993 https://www.wihhc.com/
Western Illinois Managed Home Services	309-588-4023 https://www.wihhc.com/contactus.html

HOUSING

Bickford Cottage (Assisted Living)	309-836-9700 https://bickfordseniorliving.com/
Country View (Nursing Home/Medicare/Short/Long Term)	309-837-2386 https://www.petersenhealthcare.net/
Courtyard Estates (Assisted/Independent Living)	309-772-8000 https://courtyardestates.net/
Elms (Nursing Home/Medicare/Short or Long Term)	309-837-5482 https://www.theelmsmacomb.com/

Everly House (Independent Living)	309-833-2704 http://everlyhouse.com/
Galesburg Rescue Mission	309-343-4151 http://www.galesburgrescuemission.org/
Genesis Garden: Emergency housing	309-326-3075 https://www.genesisgarden.org/
Grand Prairie (Assisted/Supportive Living)	309-833-5000 https://www.gardant.com/grandprairiema comb/
Habitat for Humanity	309-837-1716 https://www.habitat.org/
Heartland (Post-Acute Rehabilitation/Nursing Home)	309-833-5555 https://www.heartlandnursing.com
Housing Authority of McDonough County	309-837-2363 https://mcdonoughcountyhousing.org/
Jefferson House	309-837-9955 https://shpmanagement.com/property/jeff erson-house-apartments/
Lafayette Square	309-833-3785
Lamoine Assisted Living and Memory Care	309-575-3018 http://thelamoine.com/
River Run Apartments	309-837-4811 https://www.riverrunmacomb.org/
Samaritan Well, The (Men & Women)	309-837-3357 https://www.macomb.com/event/18th-ann ual-john-bliven-memorial-walkrun/
U.S.D.A. Rural Development	217-224-9307 ext 4 https://www.rd.usda.gov/
Wesley Village (Continuing Care Retirement Center - Independent Living Homes & Apartments/Nursing Home/Home Services/Home Nursing)	309-833-2123 https://www.wesleyvillagemacomb.com/lif estyle-choices/home-health/
Western Illinois Regional Council	309-837-2997 https://wirpc.org/

LEGAL/SMALL BUSINESS SERVICES

Better Business Bureau	800-500-3780 https://www.bbb.org/
Child Support Enforcement	800-447-4278

	https://illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/safe r-communities/safeguarding-children/ Child-Support-Enforcement/
Circuit Clerk	309-837-4889 http://mcg.mcdonough.il.us/circuitcler k.html
Clear point Financial Solutions	217-546-7101 https://www.moneymanagement.org/?s c_camp=91CE3EF2EA954333937A52F D8F1DA568
McDonough County Probation Office-Court Services	309-837-2307 https://www.countyoffice.org/mcdonou gh-county-probation-department-mac omb-il-e42/
McDonough County Teen Court	309-575-3258 http://www.9thjudicial.org/Mcdonough /mcdonough-court-services.html
Illinois Lawyer Referral Service	217-525-5297 https://www.isba.org/public/illinoislaw yerfinder
Prairie State Legal Services (Legal Aid)	800-331-0617 https://pslegal.org/our-offices
Public Defender	309-837-2306 http://mcg.mcdonough.il.us/Pu blicDefender.html
State's Attorney	309-837-2309 http://mcg.mcdonough.il.us/statesattor ney.html
Victim/Witness Assistance Program	309-837-2309 https://illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/Safe r-Communities/Supporting-Victims-of- Crime/Statewide-Victim-Assistance-Pr ogram/
WIU Student Legal Services (Students Only)	309-298-1319 https://www.wiu.edu/general_counsel/s tudent_legal_services.php

Birthright of Macomb (for pregnant women & babies)	309-836-2021 https://birthright.org/macomb
Center for Youth and Family Solutions	309-833-1791 https://www.cyfsolutions.org/
Crittenden House & Counseling Center in Peoria	309-674-0105 https://crittentoncenters.org/
Early Beginnings/ROE26 Childbirth & Prenatal Support	309-731-4419 https://www.roe26.net/early-beginning s
Family Planning Services of Western IL, Inc (Galesburg)	309-343-6162 https://familyplanningservice.net/
McDonough District Hospital (Prenatal Classes)	309-836-1570 https://www.mdh.org/our-services/obst etrics-gynecology/childbirth-infant-cla sses/
National Maternal Mental Health Hotline 24/7, free, confidential support before, during, and after pregnancy	1-833-852-6262 https://mchb.hrsa.gov/program s-impact/national-maternal-me ntal-health-hotline
Tri-State Women's Pregnancy Center in Carthage	217-357-3343 or 800-357-1991 https://carthage-il.com/business /tri-state-pregnancy-center/
WIC (Pregnancy Nutrition)	309-837-9951 http://www.mchdept.com/index. php/community-health/wic/
Women-In-Need/Family Counseling Center	309-833-1791 https://www.cyfsolutions.org/
Women's Pregnancy Center	Peoria 309-688-0202 https://empowerlc.org/

SELF-HELP SUPPORT GROUPS

Addicts Victorious	217-223-1388 Hotline 800-323-1388 https://horizonsquincy.com/adv-reg/
Bereavement Support Group	309-836-1543 https://www.mdh.org/events-calendar/even t-details/?Event=18774
Breast Cancer Support	309-836-1584 https://www.mdh.org/
Comfort Circle (Parents/Caregivers with children with special needs: Autism, Down Syndrome, Fragile X	309-298-1955 https://www.wiu.edu/cofac/spa/even

Syndrome)	t_info.php
Compassionate Friends (Grief from loss group)	309-333-0587 https://www.compassionatefriends.o rg/chapter/tcf-of-west-central-illinoi s/
Domestic Violence Support Group (Adult & Children)	309-837-6622 https://www.antiochgroup.com/our- services
Domestic Violence Support Group (Macomb Mental Wellness)	309-938-4367 https://www.facebook.com/MacombMent alWellness?mibextid=LQQJ4d
Illinois Tobacco Quit line	866-784-8937 http://www.smoke-free.illinois.gov/s f_quit.htm
Knitted Knockers (crocheted breast prosthesis)	360-756-9992 https://www.knittedknockers.org/
La Leche League (breastfeeding)	309-333-6416 or 309-333-9132 https://www.facebook.com/LLLofM acomb/
Support Groups at University Baptist church Macomb (AA, NA, ACA, Al-Anon)	http://www.ubcmacomb.com/group- meeting-updates/

SENIOR CITIZENS

Addus Homecare	309-734-5531 or 309-743-0319 https://addus.com/
Alternatives for the Older Adult	800-798-0988 or 309-277-0167 https://alternativesforyou.org/about-us/
Alzheimer's Association	217-641-0141 & 800-272-3900 https://www.alz.org/
Circuit Breaker (Senior Center)	309-837-5733 https://www.macombymca.org/locations/branches/ymca-senior-center/
Congregate Meal Program and Home Delivery-YMCA Seniors. Center(Seniors)	309-837-5733 https://www.macombymca.org/ymcaseniorcenter/senior-nutrition-prog-ram/
Counseling (MDH-Behavioral Health Services)	309-836-1582 https://www.mdh.org/our-services/ behavioral-health-and-psychiatry/

Elder Links for Out-of-State help	800-252-8966 https://ilaging.illinois.gov/contactus.html
Help-at-Home	309-833-2444 https://www.helpathome.com/
Home Repair/Weatherization -WIRC	309-837-2997 https://wirpc.org/category/social-se rvices/home-weatherization/
Illinois Department on Aging	800-252-8966 https://ilaging.illinois.gov/
Illinois Respite Coalition	217-814-0487 https://www.illinoisrespitecoalition.org/
Lakeview Medical and Psychiatric Healthcare	309-575-3222 https://www.macomblakeviewcare.com/
Lamoine Assisted Living and Memory Care	309-575-3018 http://thelamoine.com/
Lend A Hand (Wesley Village)	309-833-2123 https://www.wesleyvillagemacomb.com/lif estyle-choices/home-health/
McDonough County Senior & Nutrition Services	309-837-5733 https://www.macombymca.org/ymcasenior center/senior-nutrition-program/
McDonough County Senior Services Directory	www.macombaarpceo.org
Meals Home Delivery Program Heartland Health Care Center (Seniors)	309-833-5555
Memory Support Services	309-836-1584 https://www.mdh.org/our-services/behavio ral-health-and-psychiatry/
Nursing Home Ombudsperson	800-798-0988 https://ilaging.illinois.gov/programs/ltcom budsman.html
Outpatient Substance Abuse Treatment Program (veterans & spouses)	Ext.253 or 259/217-222-8641 https://www.blessinghealth.org/locations/il linois-veterans-home-outreach-specialty-cl inic
Project Reach: Deaf-Blind Services	815-223-2037 https://www.philiprockcenter.org/ildbp
Senior Help Line	800-252-8966 (888-206-1327 TTY) https://ilaging.illinois.gov/resources/helpli

Senior Life Solutions 217- http: soluti S.H.I.P. (Senior Health Insurance Program) YMCA Senior Center Social Security Tri-States Audio Information Services U of I Extension (Brain Health) Veterans Administration Medical Centers 319- http: West Central Illinois Center for Independent Living Western Illinois Area Agency on Aging 800- http:	
S.H.I.P. (Senior Health Insurance Program) YMCA Senior Center Social Security 800- http: Tri-States Audio Information Services 10 of I Extension (Brain Health) Veterans Administration Medical Centers West Central Illinois Center for Independent Living Western Illinois Area Agency on Aging 800- http: Western Illinois Area Agency on Aging	ps://cmhospital.com/services/senior-life-utions 0-837-5733 ps://www.macombymca.org/locations/baches/ymca-senior-center/ 0-722-1213 or 217 224-8902 ps://www.ssa.gov/benefits 0-298-2403 ps://www.wiu.edu/cofac/ais/ 0-837-3939 ps://extension.illinois.edu/health/brain-lith
YMCA Senior Center http://ranc. Social Security	ps://www.macombymca.org/locations/b iches/ymca-senior-center/ p-722-1213 or 217 224-8902 ps://www.ssa.gov/benefits p-298-2403 ps://www.wiu.edu/cofac/ais/ p-837-3939 ps://extension.illinois.edu/health/brain-llth
Tri-States Audio Information Services 309- http: U of I Extension (Brain Health) 309- http: heal: Veterans Administration Medical Centers 319- http: West Central Illinois Center for Independent Living Western Illinois Area Agency on Aging 800- http:	ps://www.ssa.gov/benefits 2-298-2403 ps://www.wiu.edu/cofac/ais/ 2-837-3939 ps://extension.illinois.edu/health/brain- lth
U of I Extension (Brain Health) Veterans Administration Medical Centers Veterans Administration Medical Centers West Central Illinois Center for Independent Living Western Illinois Area Agency on Aging 800- http:	ps://www.wiu.edu/cofac/ais/ p-837-3939 ps://extension.illinois.edu/health/brain- llth
Veterans Administration Medical Centers 319- http: West Central Illinois Center for Independent Living Western Illinois Area Agency on Aging 800- http:	ps://extension.illinois.edu/health/brain- llth
West Central Illinois Center for Independent Living Western Illinois Area Agency on Aging 800- http:	220 0701
Western Illinois Area Agency on Aging 800- http:	9-338-0581 ps://www.va.gov/health/
http:	9-833-5766 ps://www.wcicil.org/
Workson Illinois Home Health Cour	0-322-1051 ps://www.wiaaa.org/
	0-734-9376 or 800-228-5993 ps://www.wihhc.com/
	0-588-4023 ps://www.wihhc.com/contactus.html
	ps://www.wiu.edu/cofac/ais/about.php
Macomb 309-	0-776-4366 0-837-5733 ps://www.macombymca.org/locations/b

TRANSPORTATION

American Cancer Society (Medical appointments for cancer patients)	800-322-4577 https://www.cancer.org/support-programs -and-services/road-to-recovery.html
Demand Response	800-837-7433

	https://cityofmacomb.com/public-transportation/
First Transit-medical transportation (Must have medical card for this service)	877-725-0569 https://hfs.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/ web/hfs/sitecollectiondocuments/first_tran sit_trip_requestinstructions.pdf
Go West	309-575-3333 https://cityofmacomb.com/public-transportation/
McDonough County Public Transportation Central Dispatch Center	309-837-7433 https://cityofmacomb.com/public-transportation/
S&G Taxi (not equipped for wheelchairs)	309-318-9815
Sue's Ride Service	309-255-3511 https://www.facebook.com/SuesRideService/

VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES

American Red Cross	844-319-6560 https://www.redcross.org/volunteer/becom e-a-volunteer.html
Big Brothers Big Sisters	309-837-5437 https://www.bbbsmv.org/beabig/
Birthright of Macomb (for pregnant women & babies)	309-836-2021 https://birthright.org/macomb
CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocate) Hancock County (Advocacy network for children)	319-795-3714 https://advonet.org/welcome-to-the-casa-fa mily/
CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocate) McDonough County (CASA of West Central of Illinois)	309-343-4299 https://www.casaofwestcentralillinois.org/ becomeacasa
Frontline Foster Family Foundation (Resources for foster families)	309-267-8768 www.frontlinefosterfamilyfoundation.org
Genesis Garden	309-326-3075 https://www.genesisgarden.org/
Good Food Collaborative: Food Pantry & Education Resources 133 W Jackson Street Macomb	309-255-4710 www.goodfoodcollaborative.org
Macomb Area Chamber of Commerce	309-837-4855 https://www.macombareachamber.com/

Macomb Public Library	309-833-2714 https://www.macomblibrary.com/
McDonough County Health Department	309-837-9951 http://www.mchdept.com/
McDonough District Hospital	309-833-4101 https://www.mdh.org/
Mosaic	309-837-5506 https://www.mosaicinfo.org/locations/illino is/macomb/
Salvation Army	309-837-4824 https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/
Soup & More (Monthly free dinner, food pantry & emergency food boxes)	309-326-3075 https://www.genesisgarden.org/our-focus/#sam
Spoon River College Literacy Tutoring	309-833-6038 https://www.src.edu/blog/seeking-voluntee r-tutors-for-src-adult-literacy-programs
Tri-States Audio Information Services	309-298-2403 https://www.wiu.edu/cofac/ais/volunteer.p hp
University of Illinois Extension	309-837-3939 https://extension.illinois.edu/global/volunt eer
Western Illinois Regional Council (Community Action)	309-837-2997 https://wirpc.org/
Western Illinois Regional Council (Victim Services)	309-837-5555 https://wirpc.org/

For changes, additions, and deletions, please contact Lael McKee at lmckee@roe26.net